
Lindh, Frank 

2/27/2012 8:19:18 AM
Joseph Ronan (Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com); Cherry, Brian K 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Bottorff, Thomas 
E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); Clanon, Paul 
(paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); |RPViartpri 
Dan Richard (Rpdartpd

From:
Sent:
To:

]
Cc: ]

Bcc:
Subject: Re: Majority of California Assembly members call for resignation of wildlife 

official who killed mountain lion - San Jose Mercury News

But you have to admit, he does look happy in this photo.

This brings to mind Hemingway's story, "The Short, Happy Life of Francis 
Macomber."

Good old Dan, we hardly knew ye.

----Original Message----
From: Joseph Ronan lmailto:Joseph.Ronan@calpine.coml 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 7:29 AM
To: Lindh, Frank; Clanon, Paul; Cherry, Brian K; Bottorff, Thomas E;

I Redacted ]
Subject: Majority of California Assembly members call for resignation of 
wildlife official who killed mountain lion - San Jose Mercury News

Nothing good ever happens in Idaho. I told Dan not to go. I did not even 
know he was a hunter.

http://www.mercurynews.com/breaking-news/ei 20041625
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